



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139
Tel. 876-6800

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
JOHN H. CORCORAN
City Manager

November 6, 1972

To the Honorable, the City Council:

I wish your Honorable Body to know that we have entered into an agreement with the Cambridge Redevelopment Authority for the Ace Machine Building on Harvard Street. This building, in turn, has been turned over to the young motorcycle group to be used as the motorcycle repair shop.

I believe that this facility will satisfactorily serve the interests of the group that formerly located themselves in a garage on Market Street.

I believe that the matter can now be considered as satisfactorily concluded and I am happy to so report to your Honorable Body.

Very truly yours,

John H. Corcoran
John H. Corcoran
City Manager

JHC/b

Ace Machine Building on Harvard St. has been turned over to the young motorcycle group to be used as a motorcycle repair shop

Nov-6, 1972

Precedon File

Division of the Mayor

Copies of letter to be

sent to Market St. Residents

In City Council

November 6, 1972